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Dear M r. D’ Agostino: 

Re: InspectIon ID - 226554000 I 

We are wnting to you because on June 5. _ 3003 a representative of the Food and Drug Admlntstr-;irlon _, 
(FDA) inspected your faclllty. This InspectIon revealed serious regulatory problems Invol\,lng the 
mammography at your facrl~ty. C;ncler the Mammography Quality Standards Act of 1992 (kIQS.4 or the 
Act), 42 U.S.C. 9 263b, and Its Implcmentlng regulations set forth In Title 2 1, Code of Fedtxtl 
Regulations (CFR), Part 900. your t‘xlllty must meet specific requirements for mammography. These 
requirements help protect the health of \\omen hy assuring that a facihty can perform qualIt\ 
mammography. The InspectIon reveLlIed the followlng violation at your facility: 

l The system to communicate results IS not adequate because there is no system In place to 
provide timely lay summanes I See 2 1 CFR 000.12(c)(2)) 

l Your facility failed to produce ciocumcnts venfylng that the interpreting physxlan- 
a met the contlnulng expenencr reclulrement of having interpreted or multi-read 960 
mammograms in 24 months (See _7 I CFR 900.12(a)( l)(il)) 

The specific problem noted abo~c app~;trtxi on your MQSA Faclllty InspectIon Repwr. n hlch \\;I> 
Issued to your facility at the claw of rhc InspectIon 

These condltlons represent ;I ~1~~1~lt1on 01‘ rhe law that may result in FD.q’s Instltutlng rc~ulatc~~! KIICW 
against vour faclllty. Poss~hlc ,IC‘~IOII~ ~n~ludc. but are not limited to, plac~n, I ~7 your- KLICIIII\: urkkr ;I 
Dlrected Plan of Correction ancVo~ c h,ll grl= _ ~1 iour faclltty for the cost of on-sl[c nxwItc)r-lne F,lliurc 10 
correct these wotatlons promptI\ c(~uicl ;tiso c‘~usc FDA to seek crv11 money pcn;~It:cs up to SIO 000 1o1 
each failure to substantIali> con;pl> \\Irh. or each d;1y of failure to substantlall~ cc~npl! u Ith. \hc \lQS -1 



standards, seek suspension or revocation of your facility’s FDA certificate, or seek a court injunction 
against further mammography (see sections 363b(h) through (1) of the Act). 

It is necessary for you to act on this matter immediately. Please explain to this office in writmg withm 
fifteen (IS) working days from the date you received this letter: 

1. the specific steps you have taken to correct all of the violations noted in this letter: 

2. each step your facility is taking to prevent the recurrence of similar violations; 

3. equipment settings (including technique factors), raw test data, and calculated final results, 
where appropriate; and 

4. sample records that demonstrate proper record keeping procedures, if the findings relate to 
quality control or other records (Note: Patient names or identification should be deleted from 
any copies submitted). 

If your facility is unable to complete the correctrve action wtthin 15 working days, you should state the 
reason for the delay and the time within which corrections will be completed. Please submit your 
response to: 

Deborah M. McGee, Radiation Specialist 
Food and Drug Administratton 
7920 Elmbrook Drive, Suite 102 
Dallas. TX 75247-4982 

I-mally, you should understand that there are many FDA requirements pertaining to mammography. 
This letter pertains only to certain findings of your inspection and does not necessarily address other 
obhgations you have under the law. including, but not limited to, correcting the other violations cited on 
your MQSA Facility Inspection Report. You may obtain general information about all of FDA’s 
requirements for mammography facilrties by contacting the Mammography Quality Assurance Program. 
Food and Drug Administration, P.O. Box 607. Columbia, MD 2 10456057 (l-800-838-77 15) or 
through the Internet at http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/mammt)graphy/lndex.html. 

If you have more specific questions about mammography facility requirements, or about the content of 
this letter, please feel free to contact Deborah M Mc(;ee at (214) 655-8100, ext. 138. 

Re~~c~l Food and Drug Director 


